
BID # 
 

DESCRIPTION     AMOUNT 

  
CONTRACT RENEWALS 
 

 

2245 ANNUAL CONTRACT FOR WATER TREATMENT 
CHEMICALS 
 
Chemcal, Inc. 
Grapevine, TX 
 

$40,000.00 
(not to exceed) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



TO: The Board of Trustees 
 

FROM: President Cary Israel 
 

DATE:  February 25, 2014 
 

SUBJECT: Recommendation for Renewal of Reference 2245 – Annual 
Contract for Water Treatment Chemicals. 
 

SCOPE: Renewal of the annual contract for water treatment chemical 
supplies and services for the District.  Term of contract: 
03/1/2014 through 02/28/2015.  
 

RECOMMENDATION: Chemcal, Inc. 
Grapevine, TX 
 

$40,000.00 
(not to exceed) 

 
JUSTIFICATION: Pricing in accordance with the State of Texas Term Contract 

#885-M1.  Texas Education Code, Subcontract B, Section 
44.031 allows the District to make purchases utilizing contracts 
established by Texas Procurement and Support Services 
(TPASS, formerly known as General Services Commission). 
 

 


